
CIT-,'ü,F NEVADA
424 E tM 6 N EVADA, TX 7 5173 1 972-8n-A027

AGEI\DA
COLINCIL MEETING

Tuesday, February 15, 2022
7:00PM at City Hall

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum
Time:

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Public comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments. Comments regarding
items for which notíce has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of
agenda items, and Council responses shøll be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas
Government Code. Comments regørding an item on the agenda may be given before or during
discussion of that item. An intentional act intended to disrupt a Government meeting is
prohíbited.

5. Approval of previous meeting's minutes, or notes

a. February I,2022 MINUTES

6. Reports:

a. City Secretary Report - Update on Avaya phones.
b. City Clerk Report
c. Financial Report
d. Mayor Pro Tem report
e. Mayor's Report/Status
f. NVFD Report. (1't meeting of every month)

¡
."¡

1,



7. Business Session:

a. DiscussiTake Action: Vendor Ordinance 22-02

b. Discuss/Take Action: Resolution22-02 Appointment of Committee Impact Fee.

c. Discuss/Take Action: Boat RV Storage Final Plat approval.

d. Discuss/Take Action: 18448 and tr 8444 FM 543 ETJ Replat

e. Discuss/Take Action: City Council Place 5.

8. Future Agenda Items
Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a second
fro* any two Councilpersons shall be stfficient to add an agenda itemfor øfuture meeting.
Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda itemfor aftrture
meeting.

9. Executive Session - Time:

--Government Code sectíon 551.074 to deliberate the appoíntment, employment,
evøluation, reassignment, duties, discípline, or dismissal of a public fficer or
employee.
--Government Code section 551.07I Consultøtion wíth City Attorney regarding
personnel legal requirements.

10. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time:

11. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

12. Adjournment / Closing - Time: _
I)vtd,¿ trtLL, City Secrefary, certiff that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular

Meeting to be held on Feb 1 2022 was postedatCity Hall on ßebruarv 11.2022.

NOTE: The Cíty of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on the first and
thírd Tuesdøy of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Council adheres to the printed
Agenda for fficial action. Any individuals desiring fficial action on a matter
should submit a request for the item to be considered for inclusion on a fututre
Agenda to the ffice of the City Secretary no later thanfourteen (14) days prior to
the Council Meetíng.

2



d. ' Boat RV Storage Final Plat approval.



I tråfrER

RE

Ben Ponce, Mayor
City of Nevada
424FM 6

Nevada, TX75173

February 9,2022

Ratzman{fing Addition (Safe Storage) Final Plat and Plans
HEI Job Ni¡mber 385001-862

Dear Mayor Ponce,

Hayter Engineering has reviewed The Ratzman{King Addition Final Piat and Engineering Plans. Our
review was for general conformance with the City's Subdivision Ordinance and shall not relieve the
developer or the developer's surveyor or design engineer of full responsibility for the adequacy and integrity
of the survey and design, or for conformance to Local, State, and Federal codes.

Please note that the following items were not included in the City's review as these services will be provided
and maintained by others.:

o The proposed water plans.
o The proposed Onsite Septic Facility (OSSF).
r The proposed electrical plans.

After review, Ha/ter Engineering has determined that the Final Plat and Engineering Plans meet the City's
Subdivision Ordinance requirements and all previous comments have been addressed. Assuming
all necessary fees have been paid to the City, it is our recoÍìmendation that the Final Plat and
Engineering Plans be approved with the following condition:

1. The final plat shall not be filed until all public improvements have been constructed,
inspected, and accepted by the City ofNevada.

Furthermore, it is Hayter Engineer's recommendation that this project is ready for construction.
The next step is for the Developer and City to schedule a pre-construction meeting.

If you have any questions regarding the Final Plat and/or Engineering Plans, please do not hesitate to call
(903 . 7 85. 03 03) or email (cdonnan(ôha)¡terene. com).

Sincerely,

HAYTER ENGINEERING, INC

Christopher M. Donnan, P.8., CFM
Principal./Proj ect Manager

Practica I lnfrastructure Solutions
4445 SË Loop 286 | Paris, TX 7g60 | haytereng.com

l:<lìr'rç[315 i¡.:i:¡.! iiJ028¿i0{) l OS!li,l--,'tSs6()i I ASBpI:82521 tA#Ëf6529
i;x¿: Oklêhonra ì Arkansas l- i)(rsrðrìa

*

8CI{\¡NA\lM.

07?s31



RESOLUTION I{O. 22-02
(þpointment of Members of Cctpitc,l Improrñts Advisory Committee)

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, COLLIN
COUNTY, TEXAS, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF TIIE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF TIM CITY OF NEVADA; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

\üIIEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Govemment Code and the Comprehensive
Zontng ordinance of the City of Nevada,a Planning andZontng Commission is hereby formed to
carr¡r out the legal duties assigned by the City Council and authorized by the law.

WHEREAS, the Nevada City Council has considered the applicants to serve on the Capital
Improvements Advisory Committee, (the "Committee") in keeping with the intent of the City to
create impact fees pursuant to TX. Loc. Govt. Code Ch 395, and does by this Resolution appoint
members to the Committee as set forth below: and

NOW TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF TIIE CITY
OF NEVADA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Nevada City Council does specifically find and determine that the
following citizens of Nevada and its ETi shall be appointed as mernbers of the Nevada the Capital
Improvements Advisory Committee.

Those appointed are:

1. Bart Carroll Chairman

Vice-Chairman2. Russell Newton

3. JeffCook

4. Josiah Cleveland

5. Masan Vemon

The Commission is an advisory body. It's duty includes the review, analysis and
recommendation to the city council in its duties as set forth in state law regarding impact fees, as

stated in TX. Loc. Gol.t. Code Ch 395.

Resolution No. _
(þpointment of CIAC))



A committee member serves at the at the discretion and pleasure at the city council,
regardless of the term appointed.

SECTION 2. Should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section
of this resolution be adjudged or held to be held to be invalid, void or unconstitutional, the same
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of said Resolution which shall remain in full
force and effect.

SECTION 3. All provisions of this Resolution of the City of Nevada, Texas, in conflict
withtheprovisions ofthis Resolutionbe, andthe same are herebyrepealed, and all otherprovisions
not in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution sha1l remain in full force and effect

DULY RESOLVED by the City Council on this, the day of
2022.

CITY OF NEVADA

Ben Ponce, Mayor

ATTEST:

Judy Hill, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James E. Shepherd, City Attorney

Resolution No. _
(þpointment of CAC)



d., 
^!ildd 

[ô, .51. ct o, ['odo, cdf. colit. Ì¡ot, oi¿
i. ùd iôú $útr kE ¡^/¡

5houn eir, q dßcr. Þ¡r" t t ¡ftît h.d rrh v.ñdô/' utr ¡so
roú¡. coni c.!ib r.rd¡¡ o¡d 6

*of|,No d q 1/, hó ûù red 
'
I ¡qtr. ¡edù ùili c(i!, Lr.

/2 hd 
'M 

rc¿ bø¿ rh eÞ .rchø-¡.er, 6. e,¡.4 xrd

r rur¡ 4 d¡d ..ôfd¡d ¡ñ hdrud
or¡dd rùbrc ¡¡ôrdr. cdíí cô!rt, h¡qrj

di(r d r¡'ß ril 6 !/ô h
..ord!, 6rh cquDt rq€, {o! b

r5r, o¡d ¡rd¡, cdn¡ .ou.t br.t

5¡o, D.ú RÌord., c.ili couõr r.rc., Inñ rhrh o 5/. hó

ero[ vr, h. uútrh¡d, . rdc

tur h./ú. fedd h. !.ñ¡ iof rh. pqF r qi¿

o r!¡no h .iú iq Er¿ cùit q

c.k¡.ú4.d h m. rhor h¡l,i. ù

r4ú ú dd rr¿'l¡ôÍ ffi.
'lJim[0ruþl*þry Pubrc .. d¡d hr ¡¿rd couôry q¡

chdd¡d b ñ. rd h/út !

Þ.noic4 oÞÞ..rd r4oñ coindry ¡

VICINITY MAP
NOI TO SCAIT

I 00'

I

ow{Enr ROBIE SHÁUN KlNo

ç{ rll'{ li

I

I

I

1

i

I

-l
alá

{Ë
8b

I

I

I

I

I

I

ft

tl

il

il
il

') 
ú ilñor 

^m 
ùfo otr n{ sr¡r

yiâc¡N miu oF 
'sr cm,).

4 ro¡ ¡o ro¡ oM'ú@ {u rct s

D,R,o.C.T, = ÐlEo fiECOnDS, COLLIN CoUNfr, IEXÂS
Rrco8os, coLLtN cou¡û, lExÀs

4 cooÐrùr¡s sorH NrEoN f.

3/6
1/2

o-P.R.D.c.T. r OtflClÀL PUBIIC f,ECOnoS, COLUN COUñIY, IÊxÀs
ri. uôd.6rcrd, rh. ct rr¿ôr¿ry ôr .h. cry d rddo. rKr, ¡rlbr 4dilL¡ rhd rhr
br@hc 4rù d ùnN/ifo ¡DÒÌ¡oR rc rh. crr d Nrodo vil ¡

Pl ÀNNING & SUftVTYIN6

12025 Shiloh Rood. Slâ. 230

P 214,349,943s
f 211.319,2216

IINON PRTLIMINÄRY PU¡
RATZMAN/KING ÂDDITION

LOTS ¡ ÄND 2, BLOCN A
453,354.0¿ SO.fr. / t0.407 ÂCRts

JOHN CCM|N{ SURVEY, 
^BSIR^CI 

NO. 554
cllY 0F ñEvaDA, coLLrN couNty, tÉxÁs

PO¡NT OF
BTCINNING

= t/2 tNcH rRoN ROo SEt WfH REo PUSÍTC CAP

= l/2 NCn tROil ROD SEt S¡tÉ A€0 PUSÍC CAp

OWNER: JOHN S. RÁTZMÄN
& YÀN'E( M, RAIzMÄN @,ç"Hffi



d. 1"8448 and 18444 FM 543 ETJ Replat.



¡

I
I

I

l

lüllll!zulilrr!!!F.U
* ¡rrÉ¡s l¡¡¡. c.e 

^ozlÉs'lÉe 
o.!É . r. rNÉ àdÉe oÉ a rÂan oÉ LÂÉt

Jtro.r¿> ,ñr¡É ln€3 0566) 'Ú¡!êr. ^g6raÂ<r 
Ñ.. Lr3 ,r f¡É ê,d

oÉ ÈÉiA7A , c¿$fd c.o¡rl , f€rÀs ,8áÑ6 AlL ÓF Lèa 1c ^2 
Lõr 17

oF LA{oil É¡¡ú5. as a7Éaê,8e} ¡r vo!Ùré c, PA6É 313,'!rrÉ
HAP RÉøq)5 ôâ cè,!ú co¿Prl.aÉ.(45

*M.UE6ilE.dfNr4dÆf.h.m.r.ddhtud

h.mdut.oruvsFffi
.52r .ffrddld -ffi h.kr*øhEtu Jtu&ddbJÑ
¡dhdhCh.rdhro.ótd'6bóM

¡ffi b6ffi l¡-bH¡.dhvÀñ.ú tu&t6iÉ
a 0r û ilm .rs w,ar Ithi6h-ffiol*dur,

ftfìfËj#.dl..|;feT$f'Jåpü.sdhdÉ@fu13'.eÞd
ffis 0r û ¿âm ar* w*@.l.d1 3.ClnSß.dkdBhhMhdddt.'
ffMN etu ¡t m l3e w.tudOl ûHb.S&mdMF6Bafr ffi dBôlhti
ffEl qlq:!M 0E c @hHhdb7,.tuots shbh
w,ìffifæ.xM[m&**#*m
hf s¿a¡*wtÊicu*eùffi -Eurff Ugt¡m,FÆC to1t,. ffi h*tu td-.úøBùffi þhdúhà.rh*..hd..dd-ffi hù
t*s¡odtúù l{& qq-ÍLL¿-'.ñ¡.

)

íákrL r4¡,4fú*
&br.d.hud.únÉ¡¡M DñùtuÈeñ.k¡d¡rdfiEacLrH b*l¡ò

rÉ.d dù.h û.rdnùid
h¡ll:e dryd f'¡'á ?m'

'..'

I

'r¡{lilrr

--i

I

t'ut d"".1¡f,-
wFuqFffi ..- lo60'1

¡
I

-=#
"*7Ííår,i1* #4:#k* w**lg#ø--

c

t útt tt'r-ât.ú, fu***S*ç*-l@L

S1223
A ñËPLAI OF

LAVON FAFìMS
PART c)F LOT 7

ii;)i,iiij.j,f- l1(c1-t.r.l

@ q,ye

Añd ù;iF,tuqoFùbrzor.¡ Èøqûf6drFrb
btu

2¡ BffireSffirtræOPUÍ

Ëffi +itr**f,,Tfr ffi . *. w 6Ú3 ¡}M ffi Er. Mtu rcG. Erc hÈ.xdqtuqorrm."** 5 
","' 

-f,i-e mrffi'ffi /

-fue9WtL*sil*h$*_

LOf 7.C à LOI 7-D
2 LOÍS - 5.!1 AOAEA

CIlY OF ÑËVAOA
OOLLIN OOUNTY, TÊXAA

S I TUATED I N JAMES OgOOÔD SURVEY
ABSfRACT NO. ô73

TOß FOR É*R

h.hryffinHtu.

rdÑFhdù.hol1¡ú ñd*dffi tuhffi,dñh.{.i,nlffiõn d.ry hfr.'. Èndbbd

-iluh,ps"ztz,
ffiüi.iil@ ï;ä:i:tzzzrnn ø2"=t ."t: "F¡' ."8. L,:,.

--:l'i.Y¡iÂfi 2m3 Ft_sc.!
LAND SURVEYING



TRACT 1 CLOSURE

BEG I N N I N G PO I NT: N o rth : 7 07 6919.5692' East: 2620756.4335,

Segment#1 : Line

Course: S00' 25' 22.08"W Length: 265.!40'

North: 7076654.4364' East: 262O754.4770'

Segment#2 : Line

Course:S89" 57' 07.70"W Length: 246.590'

North: 7076654.2304' East: 2620507.887I'

Segment#3 : Line

Course: N00" 25' 40.68"E Length: L75.t4O'

North: 7076829.3655' East: 2620509.1953'

Segment#4 : Line

Course: N23" l-4' 45.73"E Length:97.984'

North: 7O769L9.3951' East: 2620547.8676'

Segment#S : Line

Course: N89" 57' 07.7O"E Length: 208.566'

North: 7076919.5693 East: 2620756.4335'

Perimeter:993.419' Area:63665.42 Sq. Ft.

Error Closure: 0.0001 Course: N21" 29' 57.34"8

Error North: 0.00008 East:0.00003

Precision 1: 9934200.000



TRACT 1:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTYOF COLLIN:

BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas,
according to the replatthereof, as recorded in lnstrument No. 20070807010002660, of the Plat Records
of Collin County,Texas,andbeinga portionof atract of land conveyedtoJamesandJenniferCline,as
recorded in lnstrument No. 2021090700181600, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, as shown
on this surveyand beingmore particularly described by metesand boundsasfollows:

BEGINNING ata 5/8 inch yellow-capped iron rod found forcorner, beingon the South right-of-way line
Cou nty Road 543, being the N ortheast corne r of said lot 7-C, and the Northeast corne r of said Cline

tract;

THENCESouth0l degrees32minutes25 secondsWest,adistance of 265.L4 feetto aL/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod setfor corner, being on the East line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of 246.59 feetto a 1,/2 inch yellow-
capped iron rod set for corner;

THENCE North 01 degrees 32 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of I75.t4 feetto a L/2 inch yellow-
capped iron rod found for corner, being on the West line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCE North 24 degrees2l-minutes4g secondsEast,a distance of 97.98 feetto a1,/2inch yellow-
cappediron rodfoundforcorner, beingontheSouthright-of-waylineof said CountyRoad 543, and
being South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of L92.23' f rom a 5/8 inch red -capped

iron rod foundforcorner, said 5/8 inch rod beingthe Northwestcornerof lot 7-D of said Lavon Farms

addition;

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 2O8.57 feetto the PLACE OF

BEGINNING and containing1,.462 acres of land.

TRACT 2:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTYOF COLLIN:

BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas,

according to the replatthereof, as recorded in lnstrument No. 2OO7O8070L0002660, of the Plat Records
of Collin County, Texas, and be ing a portion a tract of land conveyed to James and Je nnife r Cline, as

recorded in lnstrument No. 2O2L090700181"600, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, as shown
on this survey and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:



BEGINNING ataU2 inch yellow-capped iron rodfoundforcorner, beingon the North line of lot 8 of
Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas, accordingto the plat thereof, as
recorded in CabinetC, Page 373, of the Plat Recordsof Collin County,Texas, beingtheSoutheastcorner
of lot 7-D, of said Lavon Farms replat, and beingthe Southwest cornerof said Cline tract, said beginning
point beingSouth 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds East, a distance of 154.23 feetfrom 1/2inch iron
rod foundforcorner, said !/2inch rod beingthe Southwestcornerof said lot 7-D;

THENCENorth0ldegrees32minutes44secondsEast,adistanceof 3OO.04feetto aL/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod set for corne r, being on the West line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCESouthSS degrees55minutes4g secondsEast, adistance of 246.59 feetto aI/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod setforcorner, being onthe East line of said lot 7-C;

THENCESouth0l degrees32minutes25 secondsWest,a distance of 302.08 feetto aI/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod found forcorner, beingthe Southeastcornerof said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCENorthSSdegrees2Tminutes24secondsWest,adistance of24g.6tfeettothePLACEOF
BEGINNING and containing1,.TM acres of land.



TRACT 2 CLOSURE

BEGINNING POINT: North: 7O76354.t974' East: 2620505.6463'

Segment#1 : Line

Course: N00" 25' 40.68"E Length: 3OO.O42'

North: 7076654.2311' East: 2620507.8874'

Segment#2 : Line

Course: N89" 57' 07.7O"E Length: 246.590'

North: 7076654.437!' East: 2620754.4773'

Segment#3 : Line

Course:S00" 25' 22.08"W Length:302.080'

North: 7076352.3653' East: 2620752.2482'

Segment#4 : Line

Course: N89" 34' 27.02"W Length:246.608'

North: 7O76354.L981' East: 2620505.æ70'

Perimeter: 1095.320' Area:74240.06 Sq. Ft.

ErrorClosure: 0.001-0 Course:N49"19'45.53"E

Error North: 0.00064 East:0.00074

Precision 1: 1095320.000



TWO

STORY
FRAME
18488 )

ru: 1'= 20'

Call before you dig.

PLAT

BRIAN S. RHODES Registered Professionol Lond Surveyor (972) 4j5-894O

locoted ot
certify thot I hove, -this dote, mode o coreful ond occurote suryey on the ground of property
No. 18488 CR 543 . in the city of NÉVADA. COLLTN COUNfi, iexos.

È#$ffiß*'
This is to

TRACT 1:

STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNIY OF COLLIN:

of collin County, Texas, as shown on this suruey and be¡ng more partìcularly descr¡bed by metes and bounds as follows:

cor¡er of said Cline tract;

THENcE North 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds west, a distance of 246.59 feet to a 1/2 inch yellow-capped iron rod set for corner;

of lot 7-D of said Lavon Farms addition;

THENCE South 88 degr€es 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a d¡stance of 208.57 feet to the PLACE oF BEGINNtNG and containing 1.462 âcres of lând.

cR 543
ÆPhLT

I

7-lI

1

OF LOT 7-D

TRACT 2:

sÌATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF COLrlN:

OREMOW

+

N
BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an addition to the city
of Nevada, Collin County, Texas, according to the replat thereof,
as recorded in lnstrument No. 20070807010002660, ofthe PIat

Records of Collin County, Texas, and be¡ng a poft¡on a trêct of land
conveyed to James and Jenn¡fer Cline, as recorded ìn ¡nstrument
No. 2021090700181600, of the Deed Reco.ds of Collin County,
Texas, as shown on thìs survey ênd being more part¡cularly

descr¡bed by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch yellow-capped iron rod found for cofter,
being on the North ¡ine of lot 8 of L¿von Farms, an addition tothe
city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas, accordìng tg the plat thereof,
as recorded in Cãbìnet C, Page 373, of the Plat Ræords of Collìn
Countv, Texas, being the Southeast corner of lot 7-0, of said Lavgn
Fârms replat, and being the Southwest corner ofsa¡d Cline traqt,

lllcMEL HÊRRIûNS said beg¡nn¡ng po¡nt be¡ng south 88 degrees 27 ñinutes24
sæoñds East a distance of 154.23 feetfrom U2 inch ¡ron rod

found for corner, said 1/2 inch rod being the Southwest corner of
sa¡d lot 7-D;

THENCE North 01 degrees 32 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance
of300.04feetto a 1/2 ìnch yellow{apped ¡.on rod set for corner,

being on the West l¡ne ofsaid lot 7-C and Cline tracu

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a d¡stance
of 246.59 feet to a 1/2 ¡nch yellow-capped iron rod set for corner,
being on the East l¡ne ofsa¡d lot 7-C;

THENCE South 01 degrees 32 m¡nutes 25 secgnds West, a distance
of302.08 feet to a 1/2 inch yellow{apped iron rod found for
corner, being the Southeast corner of said lot 7-C and Cline trac!

THENCE North 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds West, a d¡stance
of 249.61 feetto the PLACE OF EEGtNNtNc and contã¡ning 1.704
acres of land.

=;
r)È
N-óÀir)o
:-øo3
Ør

rù

ri
N

U

+
-+
Nr)
ô

7-D

û
N

A

No
Ð

fr,.r

io+
t(\ÕÐ
z:_
3o
iz.

=;
n+
N'6
Ninô
:-øo3
ai

24
( PLAT N BaJt'tJ- w 2€.89' )

frIS BOUNDARÍ IS PER
EVìDENCE FOUNO ON SM

LOT 8, 8LOCK,
hWN FARMS

cAB. C, PG. 373

"Prelimifãty, this document shall
not be recorded 

fg,31r¿ 
purpose."

thc usc of Sb suryry ond/or by s¡gning
the No Changê fom. the sellæ/curent
portíes oæ trcnsfering the liobilíg nomolly
incud by o Rêgist€d PÞfæionol Lond
Sudeyor pêrfoming o curêñt sudey froh
ü. Suryr b $id $llêß/cuænt tsúts.
lsuæ moy includ. but oru not limited to,
dcrcochñenb, dd€nc. of æsemmb, or
und¡æl@d boundory l¡ne isuæ thot only o
úñent updd.d ldnd sutury mry Bæ1. ft¡s
suNey is nd volid w¡thout originol bldck
signotuæ, black Íomped sl, ond color€d
boundory of surcFd poæ|. Ihb sury
declqrqt¡on is modê ø Se dde ind¡cqted.
b the Frtiæ l¡std oñ foce of sury. lt
is not tronScrobl€ to óddit¡øol institdion3
or sub€quod orneG.

1.4

THIS CER¡FICAÍION DOES Nfr
TAKE INTO CONSIDERATON
ADDMOML FACTS I}TAT AN
ACTURATE ÎÎLE SffiCH ANO OR
EXAMIMTION M¡GHT DISCLOSE.

ÏI1S LOT PER PLAT DOES NOT
MffEMIruY CLOSE

1529 Ê. t-S, ÍE 106, GAR|AND, 1X 75043 - nRM REG|SRAIoN NO. 1019€52
The plqt hereon is he, coñd. ond accurctc rcprcsentdon of the prcpcrty
os dêtemind by suru€y. th€ linæ ond dimen6ions of so¡d prcpêrb, beinq os
iñdicotd by thê plotüe siz€, læd¡on ond 9pe of building ônd impwemenb
oÈ os shown, oll impr@ñents being vìth¡n thc boundod6 of the propedy, set
bock frcm property linæ thc d¡donce indicoted, or vþ¡ble ond opporeñt êôæm€nk.
ÏTLE NO ABSTRACÎNG WORK FURNISHED EI TC PKNING ND DES¡GN GROUP
THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENIS, CONfuM, OR PROIRUSIONS,E(CEPT AS SHON.
Sco|e: 1" = EO' USE OF I}IIS SUREY FOR Ñ OffER PURPOSE

OR OfrER PffiS SMLL 8Ê AT ffAR RISK ND
W UNOERSIGNÐ IS NoT RESPONS¡EI.! 1o offER FoR

c. F_ No-: - N LOSS RESULÎ1NG ftÊRffiOil.
------:=: 

^ ilts suREf wrs PÊRFoRMÐ gcLUSMLy FoR
Job no.: lUu+Oö Tc PNNING ND oESlcN GRoUP

D¡otrn by;

7,O76,919

€.5'

46.O'

SEE
tNsÍ

N 88'55'49" W 246.59

TRACT 1

f.,t62 ÄCRES

246.59'

7-C
s 88'55'49" E

.IRACT 2
't.704 ÆRES

TRACT
7,O76.354.197



SU
dig.

BRIAN S. RHODES Registered Professionot Lond Surveyor (972) 4jS-Bg4O wwv.uoÞÉssuREYìNc.cord

This is to certify thot I hove,
1

this dote, mode o coreful on
F'444 AR aAa

d occurcte suryey on the ground of property
in the citv of NEVADA. COLLIN COUNTY Texds.locoted qt No.

STATE OF TÊXIAS:

COUNTY OF COLUN:

EEING all of Lot 7-D, añd a po¡tion of Lot 7-c, of Lawn Fams, of coll¡n county, Iexas, êñd being a tract of lãnd conveyed to Kenny & Judy Howell, as recorded in lnstrument No-
2oo7o827oo7792760, of the Deed records of col¡in County, Texas æ shown on th¡s sutuey, ånd being more panicularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch red{apped iron rod found for corner be¡ng the Northwest corner of said Howell tract, and be¡ng on the south right-of-way l¡ne of C.R. 543, and being the
Northeast corner of Neal Riek, as recorded ¡n lnstrument No. 201606200007693rt0, ofthe Deed records of Collin County, Texas;

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance oÍ !92.23 feel,to a U2 inch yellow-capped iron rod set for corner, being the Northeast corner ofsa¡d Howell trct
THENCE South 24 degrees 21 m¡nutes 49 seconds west, a distance of 97.98 feet, to a 1/2 yellow-capped iron rod for corner;

THENCE south 01 degrees 32 minutes 44 seconds west a d¡stance of 475.18 feet, to a 1/2 inch yellow-capped iron rod iound for corner being the southeast corner of said Howell
tract;

THENCXE North 88 degrees 27 m¡nutes 24 seconds west, a d¡stance of 154.23 feet, to a 1/2 iron rod found for corner being the southwest corner ofsaid Howell tract
THENcE North 01 degrees 32 minutes 46 seconds East, a d¡stance ot 563.91 feet, to the PLACE oF BEG|NN|NG and containing 88,27g squâre feet, or 2.04 acres of land.

c.R. 543
ÆPruT

HEAI}WM

' ß zoa.sz'

* ÕF rcr 7_C
MRD

e
q

(')

E

=

-@

ll)r

ö=

ão

EË
=z<1

sz 7-C

2

3 =;
N!
.-ø
o!
(n L-

z

1'

N 88'2 W 0..'
KEVN EE BOUNOS

rffi-# 2013090600126offi 154.23'
( Pul N 88'31'13- w )

ROBERI PAUL SHAW
lNT.# 201 1 1OO6OO1O7J1€

NIS CEMflCANON DOES NOT
TtrE INTO CONSIDffiTON
ÐDITIOMI FÆTS MT A
ACCURAIE 'ITTLE SEArcH ANO OR
EüI.IIMTION MIGffi OISCLOSE,

ßIS BOUÑDARY IS ÆR
MOENCE FOUND fr SITE

frIS LOT PER PUT OOES NOT
ilAfiEMAICÂIY CLOSE

1529 E- t-50, SIE 106, NLÁ¡{o, n 750€ - FRÍ REGTSRT¡oN NO. 1019€52
fte plot hereon is tru€. comt. ond occurcte repGs€ntotion of the prcpeÈy
os dêtemined by surury, the l¡ns ond dim€nsions of so¡d propêdy binE os
indiætd by th€ plotth€ sizs, locot¡on ond tyF of build¡ng ond improvêmênts
ore os shown, oll ¡mprovements being rithin lhe boúndoriæ of the property, set
bock from properv l¡n€s ths dbtonce indicoted, or vbibl6 ond oppoænt eosñents.
ÏÏILE ANO ABSTRACNNG WORK FURNISHED BY IC PLÂNNING ND OESIGN GROUP

ÎHERE ARE NO ENCROÁCHMENIS, CONFUCÍS, OR PRO'IRUSONS,EXCEN AS SHOW]!.

Sol€: 1" - 8O' USE OF lHlS SUR eI FOR ANY OBER PURPOSEDote oa/o4/m21 3l#R[q,IjîlffHr'"'-.fl,P,T jl:å-^i3-
G. É NÔ-: - N LOSS RÊSULNNG ftEREROM.------;;:;;;- THIS SUruEY WÆ PmFORMED EXCLUSVELY FOR
Job no.: IUyJCõ TC mNtNG AND D€StcN GROUP

o-*n uy, 
-----l--

Ffso.
ACRES

84,774
2.O4

ONE STORY
FRAME

( 1a4+4 )

(1
FRAMËTWO

SCÀÉ: 1' - 20'

5962


